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*Shiau Chan (LKKAutP)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 4:00 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have registered the claim.

Our reference number: MT/1060681-002

Best regards

Diana Tay
Senior Admin Assistant
www.income.com.sg

(, lncom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth,

made afferent Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
0] Y+
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 2:24 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the below:

TP Claims against NTUC Income: Follow-Through Survey

Date: 13/09/2019

N

Claimant Vehicle
S/No Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No.

Income Vehicle
No. D

1 MT/1060681-002 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHF 1006B

SLU 7582M

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1
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" >Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
369K

SHF1006B

No

02 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2014

27ZR1443599
JTDKN36U505752060
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$32,920.00

30Sep 2014

30Sep 2014

0

$8,088.00

Yes
29 Sep 2022
$6,066.00

29 Sep 2022

A -Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$50,704.00

$19,489.00

$25,555.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Sep 2019

OK
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MSR11591 15058 / SMRT Automotive Sarvices Pie | 1d - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31082019 10.42
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thawyal Nayag

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repent carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information prowided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate palicy hability o

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5, Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

R, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties

. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the repornt being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact | ocation Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

31/08/2019 10:42
30/08/2019 21:40
RIVERVALE DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reqistration Number SHF 10068
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reqg No 198905369K

Email Address NOEMAII

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

] = HIRE AND REWARD
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action (o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Palicy YES

Policy Number D-19093197MFSH

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver WONG SIN PING

NRIC No S0044204F

Date Of Birth 05/04/1952

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/10/1969

Driving Experience 49 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-80000000

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

170

NO

OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

| WAS DRIVING ALONG RIVERVALE DRIVE AT THE EXTREMELY RIGHT LANE, SUDDENLY A VEHICLE SLU7582M FROM
THE CAR PARK ON THE LEFT MOVE OUT. WHEN | SAW THE VEHICLE APPROACHING | TRY TO AVOID HOWEVER THE
VEHICLE SLU7582M HAD HIT ONTO MY LEFT PORTION OF MY TAXI. AS A RESULT MY TAXI MOVE TO THE RIGHT AND
DAMAGE THE RIGHT PORTION OF MY TAXI NO PAX

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

YES
YES

FILE TOO BIG

NO

SLU7582M

PRIVATE CAR
YUSAFARUDIN BIN YUSRI

Page 2 of 10
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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DECLARATION

opegaing particulars are true in svery respect,
- N
=
bl
~

|/We declare

Policyholder's 5
Date & Time:

Fentre Permnne!‘s ‘ugnature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not the nolicyholter)
Date & Time:

Page 4 of 10



Hupsivacswen.smr.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

S SmRr

- L
Case Details .
-
Case Reference Number : TAX/08/158/2133 Company Type : SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Insurance Company Name : NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid
Type of Repair : Accident Repair Estimation ID : EST-8331-ID Accident Date and Time : 30/08/2018 01:40 PM
Vehicle Registration Number : SHF10068 Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager Team Vehicle Age(in Months) : 55
Documents / Photographs
View Documents / Photographs Total Documents: 1
Estimation Details
Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMRT Recommendation Surveyor Approval
BOM Costing Portion Material Part Name Oty List List Dis(®) Final Repairl  Surveyor  Surveyor Repair/Replace  Remarks
Type Type Number Price Price($] Price(S) Replace Quantity Final
Par Prica($)
Unit(s)
One Main STICKER 1 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 Replace 1 60.00 Replace * ’ 7
Time DECAL 4 J
Key In SMRT
(DOOR)
One Main PIXEL 1 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 Replace 1 60.00 Replace * il {
Time STICKER AR
Key In
Standard Main 6505529 DOOR 1 894.40 B94.40 25.00 670.80 Replace 1 0 Ropair . _'e_ ...'
FRTILH fh
Standard Main 6505487 DOOR 1 §54.50 954.50 25.00 715,88 Replace 0 0 Not Give v A
RRILH /
Standard Main 6505517 BUMPER 1 4B82.00 482.00 25.00 361.50 Replace 1 0 Repair v ¥ !
FRT i
Standard  Main 6505557 FENDER 1 723,40 T23.40 25.00 542,55 Replace 0 0 NotGive f /]
FRT/RH J
Standard Main 6505640  NAME 1 5190  51.90 2500 38.92 Replace o 0 NotGive v X A[A
PLATE .
(HYBRID)
One Main 6505607 MOULDING 1 673.60 673.60 25.00 505.20 Replace 0 0 NolGlve * "y i
Time BODY, LH 4
Key In
Total Spare Part Cost  2,954.85 Surveyor Total 120.00
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 20
Final Spare Part Cost  2,363.88 Final Sur Total 96.00
P |
S5.No. Costing Type Job Scope SMRT Surveyor Remarks
R lon(S) Adj 1s)
1 Main TO REPAIR LH PORTION 338.00 100
2 Main TO REPAIR FRONT RH PORTION 338.00 100
Total: 676.00 200.00
Snray Cost Detail
S.No. Costing Type Job Scope SMRT Surveyor Remarks
B 421, Q! Adl ’s]

https://ivacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx 113




et 1 hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

S.No. - Cosling Type Job Scope SMRT Survayor Remarks

. R fation(s)  Adj s)

1 Main TO RESPRAY FRONT DODOR LH 378.00 200

2 Main TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH 278,00 0

k} Main TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 178.00 200

4 Main TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH 178.00 0

5 Main TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 180.00 I
Total: 1,692.00 400,00

Other Cost Detail
S.No. Costing Type Job Scope SMRT Survayer Remarks
Recommendation(S) Adj t$)
1 Main TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON 100,00 20
AFFECTED AREA ! £
2 Main TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 240.00 o
3 Main TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM 80.00 20 / f-'
FUNCTION

4 Main TO REPLAGE SUNDRY PARTS — s 7N

5 Main TO WASH AND VACUUM 80.00 0
Total: 580.00 60.00

g
LA %
Summary
Estimator Assesment($§) Surveyor Assesmant(§)

Total Spare Part Datail 2,363.88 96.00
Total Labour Cost 676.00 200,00
Total Spray Painting 1,682.00 400.00
Other 580.00 80.00
Overall Total 5,311.88 756.00
Lump Sum Rapair Oplion -
Lump Sum Tatal 5,300.00 750.00

Surveyor Approved Amount

750,00
No of Repair Days* 5 2
i =3
R LIS rapar, take afler spray. Finalize seni 1o
stevechen@lkkauto.com
Suirvoyer Name STEVE CHEN

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx 2/3




9/2/2019 hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Estimator Assesment(§) Surveyor Assesment|§)

Signalure

Sav || Clear ‘7,\‘3 \C\

Survey Date 02/08/2019

ru_-.;-: Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey baf 3fter spray painting

» To display damaged partfs) ¢ Inng resurvey
. ot firmation
i Withnid' D e
! Viiioul Frejudica® basis
& Nn |
0 llowed

* Supplementary item(s) musi be r =surveyed and
' subect lo final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature;
Date:

https://vacsweb.smr.com.sg/Estimation.aspx
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SMRT Acclident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Automstive Sarvicss Pis Lid

T0 Wossiands Inustal Fask E4, Srgapers 61105
FAX Mmber 63635502

Esumates Tolophane Nursber 88052523

Tisdnri Aepoteg Mumber  GGOI8T2

Dale Genersicd : 12097910
Usar i i PohSwn

AW

Registration Number |sHF10068

Case Reference Number TAX/0B/18/2133
Regislrafion Date 30/9/2014
Company Type SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd
Make TOYOTA

Model PRIUS

Name of Driver WONG SIN PING
Type of Accident Side Swipe
Accident Date and Time 30/8/2018 9:40 PM
Accident Reported Date and 31/8/2019 B:56 AM
Time

Is Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Date and Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? No

Job Card Number 24103143

Special Inslruction 1o ARC,If any

RIGHT HAND FRONT & LEFT HAND FRONT DOOR

Prepared Date and Time

1/8/2018 7:56 AM

Chassis Number

Mileage

Waork Shop

Repair Completion Dale and

Time

el

Quotation from ARC

e
Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable

Total Labour Cost 13576.0{] $200.00

Total Spray Cost $1,692.00 §400.00

Tolal Spare Part Cost $2,854.85 §120.00

.Tulai Other Cost $580.00 {$120.00)

TOTAL COST $5,902.85 $600.00 (L/S)

Lump Sum Total $0.00 $0.00

Number of Repair Days 5.0 20

Prepared / Adjusted By Kim Ming Chin STEVE CHEN (LKK) / NTUC
ARC [ Surveyor Sign Off Date  [02/09/2019 3:22 PM 02/08/2019 12:08 PM
‘Signature =

Remarks LIS repair, take after spray. Finalize senl |

to stevechen@lkkauto.com

Page lal)
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

EMAT Automative Servicss PlaLid
40 Wreodlands Indusal Pk B4 Smgasase T5TTCS
FAX Number 63585502

EsEmator Telephose Numbel * SBEITEIS

Accant Reponng Number 60662072

Date Gonesated :

Uset ID

Quotation Number

QON-1809-0194
Quotation Date 12.09.2019 \Invoice Date
Involce Amount |Prapared Date

= a
TO REPAIR LH PORTION $338.00 $100.00
TO REPAIR FRONT RH PORTION $338.00 $100.00
Tatal Labour $676.00 $200.00

TORESPRAY FRONT BOOR LI

TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH $378.00 $0.00
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER $378.00 $200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH $376.00 $0.00
TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 5$180.00 $0.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating §1,692.00 $400.00

T

‘|Quotation

from AR

AREA

$100.00

TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM

$240.00

x
.
S
§

el
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION $80.00 $20.00 _ﬁ,—u’“ ﬂ
=i ‘s‘_\-f} L 8 ‘? .t
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 520.00 { ¥
7y 4
TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 $0.00 ‘:;
-~
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor $0.00 (5180.00) = {)/
-
-
Total Other Costs $580.00 ($120.00) /

T ] AEE?W P
STICKER DECAL SMRT Repiace 1~ 6 -
(DOOR) “ ! q é 44
PIXEL STICKER 100 |s60.00  [0.00 Replacs A L
i
87002- |DOOR FRTILH 100 [sa84.40  [100.00 Repair il
47070 d
67004-  |DOOR RRILH 000  [395480  [0.00 $0.00 Replace |Nol Given
47080
52119-  |BUMPER FRT 1.00  [s48200  |100.00  |S0.00 Replace  [Repar [
47930
53601-  |FENDER FRT/RH 000  [s72340  |0.00 $0.00 Replaca [Nt Given ),
47050
75374- |NAME PLATE (HYBRID) _ [0.00  [s51.80  [0.00 $0.00 Replace [Not Given {
47051
8505607 75852- |MOULDING BODY,LH  |0.00  |$67360  [0.00 $0.00 Replace |Not Given X
47900
Total $3,899.80 $120.00

Page2all




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: NS/INC19015523/Eqf3e2

[INAIVAIIE

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  25-09-2019
189556
Code: |NC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLU7582M Veh. Inspected SHF 1006B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1060681-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36U505752060 Colour MAROON
Odometer 429930 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/08/2019 Inspection Date 02/09/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHF 1006B
s 'Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (z) (':';
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|PIXEL STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|DOOR RR/LH NOT NECESSARY 954.50 -
1|FENDER FRT/RH NOT NECESSARY 723.40 -
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) NOT NECESSARY 51.90 -
1|MOULDING BODY, LH NOT NECESSARY 673.60 -
1|DOOR FRT/LH TO REPAIR SEE 894 .40 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER FRT TO REPAIR SEE 482.00 -
LABOUR
3,899.80 120.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 676.00 200.00
REPAIR OF DOOR FRT / LH AND BUMPER FRT
SPRAY PAINT. 1,692.00 400.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA. 100.00 20.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. 80.00 20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2,948.00 660.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,847.80 780.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19015523/Eqf3e2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




